From:  Allen, Meredith

Sent: 6/5/2014 3:28:22 PM

To: Stevens, Brian (brian.stevens@cpuc.ca.gov) (brian.stevens@cpuc.ca.gov)
Ce:

Bec:

Subject: Contacts

Brian,

Gary, Kevin and Eric would be happy to chat with you. Their contact information is below.

Thanks,

Meredith

Gary Jeung, Senior Director, Renewable Energy (Gary reports to Fong in Energy Procurement)
GPJ1@pge.com

415-973-5481

Eric Eisenman, Director, ISO Relations & FERC Policy (Gary reports to Dede Hapner who
reports to Tom in Reg Affairs)

EXE3@pee.com

415-973-6172

Kevin Dasso, Senior Director, Electric Technology & Information Strategy (Kevin reports to
Pat Hogan who reports to Geisha Williams in Electric Operations)

KxD4@nee.com

415-973-6998
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